

Doylestown Aug 5th 1860

Dear Sir

Mr Hart is now engaged in making a survey of the Loganian property. It will take him several days to complete it as it is divided into some 12 or 15 parcels —

As soon as the Draft is made out I will forward it to you

I wrote to Mr Smith the Treas informing him that the survey would be made this week

Mr Hart has been engaged in building & I could not get him to attend to it sooner

I have not seen the tenants lately nor said any thing to them concerning the Rent

H. J. Williams Esq

Truly yrs
C. E. DeBorja

